
fi, r-: nr--- 'r-D 
Date '-f-<?--- ~crt 

MINUTES OF THE METRO COUNCIL GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

March 22, 1994 

Council Chamber 

Comm11tee Members Present Mike Gales (ChaIT), George Van Bergen (Vice Chair), Judy Wyers 

Comm1uee Members Absent Roger Buchanan 

01her Councilors Present Ruth McFarland, Susan McLam, Rod Monroe 

Chair Gates called 1he regular meetmg of the Governmental Affairs Commmee to order al 4 04 p m 

Constderatton of March 8 1994 Goyernmenta! Affairs Committee Meeting Minutes 

Councilor Van Bergen moved to approve the March 8, 1994 Governmental AffaITs Comrmuee meeun 
minutes as submitted 

Councilors Wyers, Van Bergen and Gates voled aye Councilor Buchanan was absent 

2 Commun1cat1ons from I.,oca! Governments 

No commun1cat1ons 

3 Cons1derauon of Draft Resolution No 94-1932 Estabhsh1n2 Personnel pohc1es for Counc1! Department 
Employees 

Casey Shor!, Council Analyst, referenced Draft Resoluuon No 94-1932 which was d1stnbuted to Ihe Commlltee 
This document has been made a parl of the permanem meetmg record He said the resolution called for the Council 
Staff to be governed by the prov1s10ns of the Me1ro Code m the same manner as the rest of Metro employees with the 
supulauon that the aurhorny of the Pres1dmg Officer would supplant, m most mscances, where reference was made to 
the Execuuve Officer's au1horny He noted the draft resoluuon provided respons1b1ht1es and duties assigned to 
Deparimem D1Tec10rs m 1he Code would be performed by the Council Adm1mstrator Mr Shorr said there was a 
difference m BE IT RESOLVED 3 from the Personnel Rules Code prov1s10ns 1he Council would be hearmg on 
Thursday, March 24, and noted the Code prov1s1on supulaced 1he Pres1dmg Officer would have the respons1b1hty 10 
make appomtments co permanem posmons. He read from the proposed Code prov1S1ons "Direct appomtments of 
s1aff m the Council Office may be made wnhouc gomg through the normal recrunment and selecuon process. All 
appomted staff m the Council Department shall serve at the pleasure of the Council " Mr Shor! said BE IT 
RESOLVED 3 reuerared char wuh the st1pulat1on that the Council would adopt a resolution m order co waive that 
procedure He noted there were cerram funcuons the Execuuve Officer performed for which no benefit could be 
determmed were 1hey performed by the Pres1dmg Officer as well, such as admm1srenng 1he Pay Plan, escabhshmg 
class1ficat1on plans, e1c 

Daniel B Cooper, General Counsel, commented the document presented Mr Short's recommenda11ons fairly and 
accurately 

Councilor Wyers asked whether the Council Staff would reporr to the Pres1dmg Officer or co the Council accordmg co 
the proposed resolution Mr Shor! and Mr Cooper concurred the Charier provided the Council Staff served at the 
pleasure of the Council and reported to the Council. Mr. Cooper said while the appomtment process was made by 
the Pres1dmg Officer, the formal d1sc1plmary process of termmatmg an employee would be a Council dec!Slon In 
response to ChalT Gates, Mr. Short said gnevance procedures were found m the Code and determmmg appropnace 
steps and named either the Executive Officer or the Pres1dmg Officer as appropnace, and noted state law governed 
the treatment of public employees 



Governmental Affairs Commmee 
March 22, 1994 
Page 2 

In response to Councilor Wyers, Mr Short noted wnh regard 10 chain of command, Council Staff reported on a day-
10-day basis to lhe Council Administrator, 1 e the Department D!fector, and said the chain of command from the 
Council Admimstrator upwards was not as distinct Mr Short indicated he would prepare language to address the 
sttuatton ar d1rect1on from lhe Committee 

Donald E Carlson, Council Adm1n1stra1or, said there were prov1s1ons 10 the Code concernmg a h1erarch1cal 
relauonsh1p between the Council Administrator and the Presiding Officer which he felt consl!luted a reporting 
relat1onsh1p 

Councilor Wyers felt the language should be made d1sunct. 

Councilor Monroe felt the Presiding Officer must be well informed and that a reportmg relauonshtp should be clearly 
estabhshed 

Chalf Gates expressed concern lhat lhe sancllty of equaluy amongst the Council members be mamtamed, and that 1he 
Pres1dmg Officer posrnon not be elevated lo that which would be in a sense be eduonal or mvested wuh legislauve 
empowerment 

In response to Councdor Van Bergen, Mr Short said lhe recruument and selection process referenced m section no 
3 of the proposed resolution was documented further m the Code Councilor Van Bergen questioned lhe use of the 
term, "The Council may waive that process, by adopuon of a resoluuon " Mr. Short responded that the mtent was 
that the general rule would be 1hat the Council would engage m the same recruumem and select10n process as was 
usual He said lhe Code drafted language said the Council had lhe aulhonty to waive lhat process He said the 
language m the proposed resoluuon was an attempt 10 say that the norm would be to go through the same process as 
was usual, but that the Council could chose to waive that process by adoption of a resolution He said the resolution 
would supulate what port10n of the process would be waived, and lhat lhe Council would have 10 vole on the 
proposal Mr Carlson said he understood the 1nten1 to be on a case-by-case basis for an 1nd1v1dual posn1on that was 
open He said 1f the mtenl were olherwise, the Council should JUSl amend the Code m the first place 

Chalf Gates referenced Exh1b11 A, secuon no 2 02 060(b)(l) regardmg appomtment at or 53 above the begmnmg 
salary rate He questioned whether or not a person could be appomted al a level between the two Mr Short read 
from the Code, which mdicated Similar language Chalf Gates noted there seemed to be lack of flexib1ltty because of 
lhe language 

Mr Short noted his work on the proposed resoluuon reflected an auempt to reconctle the cond111ons ex1sllng 1n that 
certam Council Staff employees were represented by the umon and others were no1 

Chair Gates requested clanficanon m lhe language m lhe resoluuon as discussed be prepared and brought back to the 
Comm1uee for cons1derauon at 1ts next meeting co be held 

4 Reyjew of Contract Code Proy1s1ons 

Mr Carlson addressed the Committee regarding the authoruy 1nvesred 1n che Council and 1n the Executive Officer 
under lhe Melro Code dealmg wuh contract approval Mr Carlson noted lhe question concemmg lhe authonty of the 
Council wuh regard to contracts and contract amendments was ra1Sed m hght of the recent Oregon Waste Systems 
amendment Mr. Carlson said rhe larger issue concerned with separation of powers between lhe Executive and lhe 
Council was also 1n question 

Chalf Gates noted his mtem m bnngmg the item forward on the agenda was to address the larger LSsue of the 
separation of powers and the authoruy available to Council 



Governmental Affairs Committee 
March 22, 1994 
Page 3 

Mr Cooper said concerning separation of powers questions, that, because of his role as the Attorney for the agency, 
and, not JUSt the Council, he was bound not co answer those questions unless there was a concurrence between both 
the Executive and the Council on those issues He said u was troublesome because some of the answers m his mmd 
were relauvely simply while others were relauvely complex. He said proh1b1uon and the regulation that was agreed 
co by both the Executive and the Council llm1tmg the funcuon of Legal Counsel did not differentiate between, what he 
termed, simple questions under ORS 279 about the function of a Contract Review Board and what he termed, the 
more complex questions m his mmd, about the meanmg of the Charter concernmg allocation of powers between the 
Executive and the Council Mr Cooper md1cated he was unable to answer questions related to the power of the 
Council to legislate major rev1s1ons m the Contract Code m the area of approval 

Chair Gates recommended independent counsel be sought to clarify the issues at hand as the d1scuss1on proceeded 
further. Councilor Wyers concurred 

Mr Carlson discussed the issue and said he believed the funcuons aunbutable to admm1s1ermg were the quesuon 

Mr Cooper commented s1m1lar ctrcumstances occurred m the past and the result was the current Metro Code, which 
he noted did not deal specifically wuh amendments 

Mr Cooper satd as the Anorney for the Agency, and m the auempl co deal with the question of how does the Charter 
d1V1de up the contracung authorcty, chat ti would be advisable to seek outside legal opimon m chis smgular mscance 

Councilor Wyers expressed concern chat these issues were not addressed earlier on m the process when the Charter 
was adopted The Commmee and Scaff discussed the issue further Mr Cooper noted before the Charter was 
adopted that he was of the opm1on that the Council could amend the Code to limn the change order authorcty u had 
granted 10 the Execuuve Officer m the Code. He said u could have been amended prcor to adoptmn of the Charter, 
and said u could be amended now 

Councilor Wyers recommended tha1 the Council go forward wuh the matter of amending the Code 1n a sysremauc 
fashion wt1h regard to both contracts and comract amendments Councilor Monroe said he understood the Council 
had the authorcty to pass an ordmance to amend the Code, g1vmg the Council contract review authonty and comract 
amendmenc review auchonty Mr Cooper said he was addressing the Counctl's contract amendmenc review 
authonty, and said he believed the Code prov1s1ons on the Council's approval of contract amendments could be made 
much tighcer by the Council, requiring more contract amendments to come before the Council than are currently 
reqmred He recalled the approval of contract amendments for Metro Regmnal Center, which were heard m the 
Fmance Commlltee He satd review of the rules and chetr mterpretatlon was undertaken at that ume, and noted the 
previous Regional Fac1llt1es Department Dtrector had been confused by those rules. He noted that at his 
recommendation the Council ratified all of the change orders m question at that ume whether or not u had been 
necessary. He satd had the rules been wnuen differently with different hmus they would have been vahd He satd 
he dtd not believe that was a Charter issue or a statutory interpretauon issues, but rather, he satd, was clear under 
whatever body of law was bemg exammed, that the Council had the ability 10 adopt, m either the past or the present 
tense, different rules for what contract amendments were to come before the Council as a body 

Councilor Monroe recommended the Governmental Affatrs Commlltee mtroduce an ordmance that would clanfy and 
ughten up the Council's contract review authority, and, 1n parucular the authority of the Council to review all 
contract amendments toward the end of the budget process 

Cha1r Gates noted other contracts were of regional import and felt the mauer should be resolved as qmckly as 
possible 

Mr Short mdicated ti was part of hts personal work plan to address a rewntmg of the comractmg code as soon as the 
budget process was completed, and noted there were time constraints due mvolvement wlth the current budget 
process Mr Shore concurred legal optmon from outside counsel would be beneficial 



Governmental Affairs Committee 
March 22, 1994 
Page 4 

Councilor McLam commented regardmg her concerns as an elec1ed official with !he recent sohd waste contract 
amendment that was recently heard m the Sohd Wasie Committee She discussed 1he issue of 1he defimuonal 
problems wuh 1he contrac1 amendment and how the matter was to be handled with a wa1vmg of previous claims 
agamst the agency rather than by refinmg the defimuons Councilor McLam expressed concern that the amendment 
had been placed under Commmee review and was subsequently removed from that process 

Councilor Wyers referenced a memorandum from herself and other Councilors directed to Mr Cooper contammg 
questions regarding the Forest Grove waste, and said she was concerned how that waste would be handled 
Councilor Wyers referenced also the Code sections regarding designated fac1lu1es, which she noted sllpulated that any 
contract of any designated facility was to be approved by the Council, and asked that Mr Cooper address the matter 

Mr Cooper said Counc1lor McLain had spoken to him about a series of questions for which she desired a response 
He said he fell he should answer her questions one-on-one for the sake of clarny, and said 11 was possible to bnng the 
answers before the Committee or the Council 1f so desired Mr Cooper said Mr Sadlo was workmg wuh Waste 
Management regardmg the defimuonal issues raised by members of the Committee He said he did not believe there 
was disagreement about how those should be resolved, but to date they had not been resolved Mr Cooper said he 
would find out where 1n the process the mauer stood Mr Cooper said a detailed wruten response was being 
prepared for the Council by himself and Mr Sadlo Mr Cooper discussed designated fac1hues prov1s1ons m the 
Metro Code, and noted the Execuuve Officer had not signed an amendment to the designated fac1ltty agreement with 
Waste Management He said she had signed 1he ongmal bid document contract from 1988 prov1dmg for the delivery 
of waste from Metro's 1ransfer siauons, which he noted were also designa1ed fac1ltt1es, 10 the landfill at Me1ro's 
expense He said the designated fac11tues agreement covers the responsib1lmes of the landfill to report and pay to 
Metro fees generated out of waste they receive other than transfer station waste output 

Councilor Van Bergen recalled previous Council dehberauons wnh Ihe Execuuve Officer, the resuh of whtch was the 
current A/B contract des1gnauon He felt the opm1on of Semor Assistant Counsel Todd Sadlo mvolved the area of 
d1v1s1on/separat1on of powers as It made a determ1nat1on regarding where authorlly rested, 1 e between the Council 
and the Execuuve Councilor Van Bergen felt the quesuon remamed and said resoluuon of the quesuon should be 
addressed m a umely manner Councilor Van was concerned regardmg the po1enual for Irreparable harm He said 1f 
resoluuon affirmed authonty resied w11h the Council, then he would consider the contract amendment as signed by 
the Execuuve Officer void and not suscepuble to any m1erpretauon. He said tf, as a result, Wasie Management 
changed their posu10n, then Metro could be !table for Irreparable harm. 

Councilor Van Bergen moved that outside legal counsel be re1amed to resolve these issues at this tune 

Councilor Wyers seconded the motion 

Counctlor Wyers requested Mr Cooper or Mr Sadlo provide a legal underslandmg regardmg the difference between 
the two contracts, the designated fac1hues and the disposal contrac1 Councilor Wyers asked Mr Cooper why the 
Executive Officer asked the Council to approve the contract amendment, and asked was there any d1scuss1on of a 
legal baSJS for that approval. 

Mr Cooper said Mr Sadlo's work had met wuh his approval and concurrence, and said Legal Counsel had advised 
rhe Execuc1ve Officer chat she had the authority to sign the contract amendment without referrrng It to the Council 
Mr Cooper said he could not and would not answer why the Execuuve Officer referred the contract amendment 10 
the Council for approval He suggested 1he Execuuve Officer be asked that quesuon 

Chair Gates said referenced the mouon on the floor, and said he presumed the Committee did not have 1he authonty 
10 expend Metro funds for the pursuance of an ou1S1de legal opinion, but rather that the Committee could recommend 
such action to Ihe full Council Mr Carlson concurred. 

Chair Gates opened a publtc heanng. 



Governmental Affatrs Committee 
March 22, 1994 
Page 5 

Edward Snook, representing Liberty Ne1work, a concerned cIIIzens' group from M1lwauk1e, addressed the 
Committee He said the group believed the contract amendment had state constitutional problems and felt tt would 
violate the Sherman Anti-Trust act He said Liberty Network felt Waste Management intended to monopoltze He 
supported the concept of retaining outSide legal counsel for the purpose of resolution Mr Snook said although a 
short term posmve budget impact might be felt, his group belteved that over the long term there would be a negauve 
budgetary impact 

Counctlor Van Bergen noted he had requested an opin10n from Legal Counsel on the ISsue as related to the Sherman 
Anti-Trust laws and had received same. He requested another copy from Legal Counsel to provide to Mr Snook, 
and suggested the Liberty Network contact htm as he had not been previously aware of the group 

Mr Snook said the group was about 5 months old and JUSt under 200 members. He said the group was JUSt now 
getting publtctzed. He said a goal of the group was to hold publtc officials accountable to thetr oath of office. 

Chatr Gates asked that the opinion referenced be made ava1lable to all Councilors. 

Bob Ziemer, an editor at the Oregon Spectator newspaper, testified before the Commmee, referenced the 
newspaper's special ed1non concerrung che concract amendment issue Mr Ziemer referenced che Charter and said 11 
gave dominant power to the Council He noted the Execuuve has authority 10 Charter to veto, and noted the Council 
could, by a 9 member vote, override the Executive He felt Counc1lor McLain was correct 1n her assessment that the 
Commmee had JUSt started to get to the quesllons when the contract amendment was Signed by the Executive Mr 
Ziemer said he reviewed a resolution passed by the Council and signed by PreSiding Officer Mike Ragsdale 
auchor1z1ng the Executive Officer to sign a contract wnh Waste Management He felt 1f Council action were 
necessary to sign the contract, Council acuon ought to be necessary to amend It Mr. Ziemer questioned what 
addmonal powers did the Execuuve have He said when the voters passed the Charter in 1992, the expectallon was 
that the Council would set the poltcy, and felt the ISsue at hand was a senous policy dec1S1on, and emphasIZed 
Council accountability. 

Councilor Wyers asked Mr Carlson to check with Mr Houser regarding the budget and whether there would 
necessarily be a budget amendment mvolved in the matter 

Councilor McLain urged the matter of the liming to be conSidered wuhin the framework of the motion on the floor, tf 
approved, be made of tmport 

Councilor Van Bergen expresses concern regarding the potential for a change m posmon by Waste Management in 
the matter, and said 1f they were to, as he termed It, abandon Adams County as a bad scenario and found themselves 
unable to recover the funds thus far expended, he could foresee the posSib1ltty of substanual damage claims He said 
emphasIZed the urgency of the ttming, and said he was concerned Counctlor Van Bergen felt the Oregon Waste 
Systems amendment should be explored as executed wuhm the context of the authority to do so. 

Mr Carlson reuerated quesuons to be posed to outSide legal op1mon would mclude I) the authority to execute that 
contract amendment, and, 2) does the Council have the authomy to approve contracts expltcttly under the Charter 
as well as ex1sung Metro Code ordinance 

In response to Councilor Van Bergen, Mr Cooper said he did no1 feel he needed to enter into the framing of mouon, 
but rather , he satd he would asSist m the process of selecting an attorney and making sure the attorney knew what the 
questions were. 

Chatr Gates asked 1f the matter could be put before the full Council on Thursday, March 24, 1994 as an addiuonal 
agenda Hem 

Councilor McLain commented for the record that she would not go to outside legal counsel 1f she did not feel It was 
important to the overall poltcy malung ab1ltlles of thts Council, not only with regard to thIS parttcular contract but to 



Governmental Affa1rs Committee 
March 22, 1994 
Page 6 

contracts that might follow She said ti was not a question of polmcs to her, but rather of services rendered to the 
pubhc m the best manner possible 

Cha1r Gates commented he felt the matter at hand was one of an extremely senous nature, and noted a threat on the 
honzon testmg the existence of Metro, he personally felt thts to be the nexus issue, e g how u was resolved and 
earned forward and with what ttmehness He commented that 1f the elected representatives of Metro; 1.e the 
Council members, did not have the superior authonty w11hm the agency to conduct agency business, there was no 
need for a Council 

Cha1r Gates restated the motion u was moved that the Council accept the Comm1uee recommendat1on to retain 
outside legal counsel charged with review of the authoruy for contract amendments as well as contract prov1s1ons 

Counctlors Wyers, Van Bergen and Gates voted aye 

The vote was unanimous and the mouon passed 
Councilor Wyers aff1rmed the matter would be on the agenda before the full Council meeting to be held starting at 
4 00 pm, Thursday, March 24, 1994 

There being no further busmess, the meetmg adjourned at 5 30 p m 

Respectfully submitted, 

!~_6-
Comm1ttee Recorder 

mgs\ga \032294ga mm 


